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9. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether an object of the activities undertaken, is directly or indirectly:
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FROM THE DESK OF BOB TIERNAN

205 Evergreen Street, Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034 bobtiernan@msn.com 503.860.1833

Confidential
TO: Dan Kataoka
FROM: Bob Tiernan

SUBIJECT: Agreement to Direct and manage the Berkeley Bowl Decertification election scheduled for June
23, 2010

DATE: May 27, 2010

I have put together a rough outline for a campaign plan for Berkeley bowl calculated to defeat the Union
in the upcoming NLRB decertification scheduled for June 23.

The plan encompasses all of the following:

Setting the Strategy

Establishing the plans

Training the supervisors

Drafting the Scripts

Plan implementation

Union “countermeasures”

Drafting letters and Hit pieces

Setting the schedule and calendar
- Keeping score
10. Senior management training and instruction
11.Two Store coordination, security advice, customer relations.
12. Big Picture, long term strategy and implementation
13. Coordination of effort with retained attorney
14. All meeting with owners or stockholders
15. Anything else that needs to be done to WIN and succeed

PONODAWN -

Lastly, if a second decertification election needs to be held (a rerun election ordered by the NLRB) I will
do all of the above work for that election for ¥z the fee listed below.

r My flat fee for doing all of the above, starting tomorrow and going through the election is a $55,000 flat
- fee. T also request a $10,000 discretionary bonus assuming the WIN and you were pleased with the effort
[ put forth. Out of pocket expenses (printing, mailing, gas, or other travel, etc.) is in addition.

If the above is acceptable to you, I will start ASAP (Friday, May 28™). I request Y the retainer up front,
the remainder by the Friday following the election (June 25, 2010) You can call me at 503.860.1833 or E
mail me back with your response,




